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December 8, 2021 
 
 

 
The following (Q&A) will serve as Amendment #1 to NYSIF’s Request for Proposals 
(RFP) for an Out of State Coverage Program, bid number 2021-51-INS. Material in this 
Amendment supersedes any contradictory material in the RFP. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains unchanged. 
 
All bids are due December 22, 2021, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan McClune 
Contract Management Specialist  



Out of State Coverage Program
RFP #2021-51-INS

Amendment 1 

Question # RFP Page #
RFP Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

1 17 Finance Requirements Who will underwrite the policies? NYSIF 
or the selected vendor?

NYSIF will underwrite the Out of State Coverage program 
exposure.

2 17 Finance Requirements

Who bears the financial responsibility for 
this program?  Will the NYSIF Reinsure 
the coverage directly or through a panel 
of reinsurers? If this is through a panel, 
who are the panel reinsurers?

NYSIF will retain financial responsbility for the Out of 
State Coverage program directly.

3 15 Services to be Provided

What is the anticipated volume of 
policies that would flow into the program 
along with anticipated claims volumes on 
a yearly basis?

To be determined.

4 34 Bidder Certifications

Bidders need to certify that they will 
adhere to the Terms and Conditions of 
the RFP.  Is there flexibility in adjusting 
terms to the circumstances of these 
services?     

Please refer to Section 4.2.8 regarding "...exceptions, 
caveats or additional information to the Bidder’s 
responses to specifications in this RFP...". These must be 
included in the Bidders Proposal under "Comments and 
Limitations". This would be addressed during contract 
negotiations after the award has been made.

5 29 Information Technology Will the NYSIF require premium and loss 
data feeds? Yes.
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